
 
 
 
 
 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Healthier Select Committee 
 

Tuesday, 12th October, 2010 at 6.30 pm 
in Committee Room 2. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Date of despatch of Agenda:  Monday, 4 October 2010 
 
For further information about this Agenda, or to inspect any background documents 
referred to in Part I reports, please contact Jo Naylor on (01635) 503019 
e-mail: jnaylor@westberks.gov.uk 
 
Further information and Minutes are also available on the Council’s website at 
www.westberks.gov.uk  

Public Document Pack



Agenda - Healthier Select Committee to be held on Tuesday, 12 October 2010 (continued) 
 

 
 

 
To: Councillors Geoff Findlay (Chairman), Paul Hewer, Tony Linden, 

Gwen Mason, Andrew Rowles and Julian Swift-Hook (Vice-Chairman) 

Substitutes: Councillors George Chandler, Billy Drummond, Adrian Edwards and 
Alan Macro 

Officers and 
other Invitees: 

 Teresa Bell (Corporate Director, WBC), Jan Evans (Head of Older 
People’s Services, WBC), Beverley Searle (Director of Partnerships & 
Joint Commissioning, NHS Berkshire West) and Julia Waldman (Service 
Manager, WBC).  

  

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for inability to attend the meeting (if any). 

 
 

2.   Minutes 1 - 10 
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this 

Committee held on  6th July and 9th September, 2010. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any Declarations of Interest from Members. 

 
 

4.   Urgent Items  
 Purpose: For the Chairman to draw to the Committee’s attention any 

urgent items for consideration.  
 

 

5.   Scrutiny of Deprivation and Family Poverty in West Berkshire 11 - 18 
 Purpose: To receive a briefing from Julia Waldman (WBC Service 

Manager) on family poverty and deprivation within West Berkshire and to 
consider what scrutiny of the issue is required. 
 

 

6.   Care for the Future: A developing vision of healthcare for Berkshire 
and Buckinghamshire 

19 - 40 

 Purpose:  To receive information from Beverley Searle (Director for 
Partnerships and Commissioning – NHS Berkshire West) of the changes 
to services planned as part of the ‘Care for the Future’ reforms and to 
determine the impact on West Berkshire residents. 
 

 

7.   Work Programme 41 - 44 
 Purpose: To receive the work programme for the remainder of the 

municipal year (2010/11). 
 

 



Agenda - Healthier Select Committee to be held on Tuesday, 12 October 2010 (continued) 
 

 
 

 
Andy Day 
Head of Policy and Communication 
 

West Berkshire Council is committed to equality of opportunity. We will treat everyone with 
respect, regardless of race, disability, gender, age, religion or sexual orientation. 

If you require this information in a different format, such as audio tape, or in 
another language, please ask an English speaker to contact Moira Fraser on 

telephone (01635) 519045, who will be able to help. 



This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT 
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee 

 

HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 
TUESDAY 6th JULY 2010  

Councillors: Geoff Findlay (Chairman) (P), Paul Hewer (AP), Gwen Mason (P), Tony 
Linden (P), Andrew Rowles (P) and Julian Swift-Hook (Vice-Chairman) (AP).  

Substitutes: George Chandler, Billy Drummond, Adrian Edwards, Alan Macro 

Also present: Beverley Searle (NHS Berkshire West), Jo Cozens (NHS Berkshire West), 
Amanda Joyce (Head of System Transformation), Jan Evans (Head of Adult Community 
Services) and Jo Naylor (WBC Principal Policy Officer).  

PART I 

4. APOLOGIES. 
Apologies for inability to attend the meeting were received on behalf of Councillors 
Julian Swift-Hook and Paul Hewer.   

5. MINUTES. 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 19 January and 11 May 2010 were approved as 
a true and correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

6. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. 
There were no declarations of interest received. 

7. EMERGING HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE ISSUES. 
Mrs Beverley Searle (Director of Partnerships & Joint Commissioning, NHS 
Berkshire West) presented the changes arising from the election of the Coalition 
Government and the reforms that would affect the health service (Agenda Item 4).  
The Powerpoint presentation attached to these minutes at Appendix A.   

Key changes included devolving health budgets to General Practioners (GPs), the 
abolishment of Strategic Health Authorities and increasing democratic 
accountability of PCT Board Members.   

Primary Care Trusts may continue to exist as commissioners of complex or 
specialist services with a strengthened public health role.  

Other initiatives to be introduced included the right to choose a GP (extending 
beyond current geographical restrictions), access to effective 24/7 urgent care and 
arrangements for monitoring of GP commissioning decisions.   

The importance of regulators for GP commissioning was highlighted as GPs would 
have a role as both commissioners and providers of services; and monitoring would 
be critical to ensure quality and equity of access to services. 

More detail on the changes would be available on 15th July when the NHS White 
Paper was due to be published.  

Mrs Searle also tabled two briefing papers one on Specialist Palliative Care to 
inform the Committee of the public engagement from July to October 2010 and the 
model of future services created in response to the work done with local 
stakeholders. 

Agenda Item 2.

Page 1



 HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 6th JULY 2010 - MINUTES DRAFT 
 

Mrs Searle also briefed Members on “Care for the Future” and the review of urgent 
care needs, planned procedures and appointments, long-term conditions, end of life 
care, maternity and paediatrics.   This work was being done across Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire and it was felt there might be scope for a joint piece of scrutiny 
work.   

Mrs Amanda Joyce (Head of System Transformation, West Berkshire Council) 
delivered a presentation on health and social care services (see Appendix B of the 
minutes) which highlighted the history of joint working locally.  Keeping patients well 
and out of hospital was a key focus for the NHS and would equally require a whole 
systems view to be taken; as any alterations to acute hospital services would 
impact significantly upon the Council’s Home Care services.  

Mrs Joyce highlighted the demographic figures which showed numbers in the over 
65+ age bracket in West Berkshire increasing by over 200% in the next 25 years.  
She highlighted the potential huge demand this could place on Council services.  

Mrs Joyce described the proposed new operating model for adult social care 
services emerging from the Council's Putting People First programme. It would 
enable the best use to be made of existing resources pending the outcome of the 
Government's national one year review of the whole adult social care system. 
Putting People First includes looking at the early stages of intervention, the 
provision of greater guidance, advice and support to encourage self-help, and the 
promotion of personalisation, choice and control for people who use services. 

RESOLVED that:  

(1).    The presentations on the future of health and adult social care services 
be noted and that the Select Committee be kept abreast of future 
changes.   

(2).   “Care for the Future” be added to the Healthier Select Committee work 
programme.  

 

8. PATIENT ADVICE & LIAISON SERVICES (PALS) ANNUAL REPORT. 
Miss Jo Cozens (PALS Manager, NHS Berkshire West) introduced Item 5 (Agenda 
Item 5) and described how almost 4000 queries had been received by the Patient 
Advice and Liaison Service (PALS) last year; of these approximately 20% of calls 
were received from West Berkshire residents. Miss Cozens described the seasonal 
fluctuations in calls, with calls dropping during December and January in the bad 
weather and snow conditions.  The busiest times were April and July when up to 
318 enquiries a month were received.  

The most frequently reported concerns were about dentistry provision with 40% of 
all enquiries being requests to help find an NHS dentist.  This request was made by 
337 West Berkshire residents.  Miss Cozens described how West Berkshire was 
well served with dentists and that NHS Berkshire West had attempted to improve 
publicity of services including information in supermarkets, GP surgeries, 
pharmacies, in the press and also advertising on three local taxi cabs.  Miss Cozens 
also mentioned the three new dental surgeries that had opened and one of which 
was in Newbury on the London Road.  

 

 

Page 2



 HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 6th JULY 2010 - MINUTES DRAFT 
 

 

Members asked about specialist root canal work and whether this could be done at 
the West Berkshire Community Hospital.  Mrs Searle explained that the drop-in 
provision at the Community Hospital was designed for those that were not 
registered with an NHS dentist and was not geared to undertaking specialist root 
canal treatments.  

 

 RESOLVED that the Patient Advice and Liaison Service Annual Report and 
the NHS Berkshire West response be noted.  

9. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT (LAA) TARGETS 
Members received an update from Mrs Searle on the mortality rates from circulatory 
disease in West Berkshire.  She described how annual reporting showed 
fluctuations from the Local Area Agreement target but that overall there was a 
downward trend in mortality rates.   

Mrs Searle described the other factors linked to mortality from circulatory diseases, 
including deprivation, poor diet, smoking, etc. and explained how many of these 
changes to behaviour required long term cultural and behavioural changes. 

Mrs Jan Evans (Head of Adult Social Care) outlined the problems in achieving 
carers’ needs assessments in the last year in the exception report (Agenda Item 6).  
She described how the target had been missed by 29 people although the needs of 
over 1000 carers had been assessed last year.   

Mrs Evans explained how it was the right approach to support carers as much as 
possible and highlighted that there had been good response by Practice Managers 
about the provision of training to GPs to help them support carers better.  Members 
welcomed this feedback.   

 RESOLVED that the efforts made to achieve missed Local Area Agreement 
targets be accepted and noted.   

10. REVIEW OF AUSTISTIC SPECTRUM DISORDERS IN WEST 
BERKSHIRE.  
Mrs Jan Evans introduced the Review of Autistic Spectrum Disorders (Agenda Item 
7).  She described the extensive review undertaken of support provided to those 
with Autism and also the analysis done to identify gaps in services.  She highlighted 
the areas the Council needed to address and in particular reviewing current 
services against the National Autism Society’s standards.  This has resulted in an 
Action Plan to be taken forward by the Autism Partnership Board who would look at 
making improvements in West Berkshire.  

 Mrs Evans described two significant areas of work as being around providing 
access to employment for adults with Autism and better training for staff.  The 
Partnership Board was due to set timescales for implementing these 
recommendations.  

  RESOLVED that the Review and Action Plan in relation to Autistic Spectrum 
Disorders in West Berkshire be noted.  

 

 

Page 3



 HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 6th JULY 2010 - MINUTES DRAFT 
 
11. WORK PROGRAMME  

The Chairman introduced the Work Programme (Agenda Item 8) which had been 
agreed with the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission.  
Members were asked if they wanted to see any items added in addition to the 
outline work programme. 

RESOLVED that:  

1. The work programme be approved for the new municipal year.  

2. NHS “Care for the Future” review be added to the Work Programme.  

(The meeting commenced at 5.00pm and closed at 6.30pm) 

 

CHAIRMAN …………………………………………… 
 

Date of Signature: …………………………………………… 

Page 4



DRAFT 
Note: These Minutes will remain DRAFT until approved at the next meeting of the Committee 

 

HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING HELD ON 
THURSDAY 9TH SEPTEMBER 2010  

Councillors: Geoff Findlay (Chairman) (P), Julian Swift-Hook (Vice-Chairman) (P), 
Gwen Mason (P),  Andrew Rowles (AP), Tony Linden (P), Paul Hewer (AP) 

Substitutes: George Chandler, Billy Drummond, Adrian Edwards (P), Alan Macro 

Also present: Helen MacKenzie (Deputy Chief Executive, NHS Berkshire West), Bev 
Searle (Director of Partnerships and Commissioning, NHS Berkshire West), David Buckle 
(Medical Director, NHS Berkshire West) and Jo Naylor (WBC Principal Policy Officer).  

Other Councillors present: Brian Bedwell  

 

PART I 

12. APOLOGIES. 
Apologies for inability to attend the meeting were received on behalf of Councillors 
Paul Hewer and Andrew Rowles.  Councillor Adrian Edwards substituted for 
Councillor Rowles.  

 

13. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST. 
Councillors Tony Linden and Julian Swift-Hook declared an interest in Agenda Item 
3, but reported that, as their interest was personal and not prejudicial, they 
determined to remain to take part in the debate and vote on the matter.   

 

14. UNDERWOOD ROAD GP BRANCH SURGERY  
(Councillor Tony Linden declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 3 by virtue of 
the fact that he was a patient of the Dr. Swami & Partners Surgery.  Councillor 
Julian Swift-Hook declared a personal interest in Agenda Item 3 by virtue of the fact 
that he was Chairman of West Berkshire Mencap.  As their interest was personal 
and not prejudicial they were permitted to take part in the debate and vote on the 
matter).  

Helen MacKenzie (Deputy Chief Executive, NHS Berkshire West) described the 
Underwood Road Surgery as a branch surgery of the Abbey Medical Centre, 
Russell Street, Reading.  She explained that the doctor was present at the branch 
surgery 8 hours a week with the Surgery premises open a total of 16 hours per 
week.  Outside of the opening hours the surgery was locked and not in use.  Mrs 
MacKenzie described the Primary Care Trust’s view which was not to support a GP 
surgery at the Underwood Road location.  She described how GP commissioning 
groups would purchase care on behalf of patients in the future.  She also described 
that GP practices with more than one GP resulted in better clinical outcomes for the 
patient, due to GP peer support and better development of clinical expertise.   

Page 5



 SPECIAL HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 9th SEPTEMBER 2010 - MINUTES

 DRAFT 
 

She described that 9000 patients were registered at the Circuit Lane and Theale 
Medical Centre practices and there was the capacity to accept patients from the 
Underwood Road branch.   

Mrs MacKenzie described how local clinicians (GP commissioning leads) supported 
the NHS Berkshire West position as a step towards providing services which were 
fit for purpose in the future.  

Mrs MacKenzie described the proximity of five other GP practices to the Underwood 
Road site: Circuit Lane (1 mile), Calcot Surgery (1.8 miles), the Abbey Medical 
Centre (2.2 miles), Western Elms Surgery (2.1 miles) and Dr Swami & Partners (2.2 
miles).  

 
 Mrs MacKenzie then described the National Patient Survey findings (2009/10) 

which focused on patients satisfaction and compared the Abbey Medical Centre to 
the practices at Circuit Lane and Theale Medical Centre.  Members wished to see 
the data broken down to the Underwood Road branch level however this was not 
possible as the data was only collected at GP surgery level.    

 
Members queried whether the Abbey Medical Practice had come out more 
favourably on any of the indicators in relation to access to GP services when 
compared to Circuit Lane and Theale Medical Centre.  Mrs MacKenzie confirmed it 
fell below the levels of the other two surgeries on all measures in relation to GP 
access.  

 
 Members confirmed some of the difficulties in relation to access and parking at the 

Abbey Medical Centre at Russell Street and reported occasions where there had 
been long waits for appointments. 

 
Members enquired of the levels of deprivation in the Underwood Road area and 
patients’ ability to reach alternative surgeries if they had financial and/or physical 
disabilities.  The NHS Berkshire West reported that they did not have this type of 
personal information about patients but indicated that the Underwood Road branch 
patients would already need to travel to access the Abbey Medical Centre on all 
other days outside the 8 hours a week a GP was present at the branch surgery.  
 

 Members scrutinised the financial information presented which showed that 
Underwood Road costs were £80.30 per registered patient per square metre, whilst 
Circuit Lane was only £6.64 and Theale Medical Centre £2.38 per registered patient 
per square metre.  Members queried what other comparator figures were available.  
Mrs MacKenzie responded by explaining the Berkshire West average figure was 
approximately £10 per registered patient per square metre for a GP surgery.  

 
 Members asked about levels of deprivation around Underwood Road and the 

support for facilities such as David Smith Court (elderly care) and the Walled 
Gardens (centre for those with learning disabilities).  Helen MacKenzie described 
the deprivation in the Underwood Road area as no different to levels seen in the 
Southwood area for example.   

 
 Members queried the use of the designated space within the Bellwood Homes 

redevelopment of Underwood Road, should it not be used as a Medical Centre.  It 
was unclear whether the additional space would be used for social housing, shared 

Page 6



 SPECIAL HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 9th SEPTEMBER 2010 - MINUTES

 DRAFT 
 

ownership or some other mixed-use purpose. Members enquired of the potential 
financial gain to the developer and the ability for the developer to contribute to 
healthcare facilities in the locality.  

 
 Mr David Buckle (Medical Director) informed the Committee that in his opinion he 

was convinced that a single GP in a branch surgery was not a viable proposition 
and would not be able to provide the quality of GP care required by today’s 
standards.  As a General Practioner himself, he stressed he would not advise a 
branch arrangement such as Underwood Road and said that it would compromise 
the quality of the service offered to patients.  

 
  Mrs MacKenzie described the PCT’s view that in their opinion this change did not 

represent a “substantial variation” to services in health overview and scrutiny terms.   
 
 Members discussed the options for the elderly and infirm and what access to 

services might exist for them should the practice at Underwood Road close.  Mrs 
MacKenzie described that some doctors might make provision for home visits and 
that in fact this was more likely in practices where there was a team of doctors.   

 
 Mrs MacKenzie described the detailed consultation underway with the public which 

was due to close on 4th October and the findings would then be reported to the 
PCT Board.  

  
 In accordance with paragraph 6.8.2 of the Council’s Constitution Standing Orders 

were suspended in order to allow  Councillor Brian Bedwell (Ward Member for the 
Calcot Ward) the opportunity to relay his concerns about closure of the Underwood 
Road branch surgery.  He described the practice as being open Monday – Friday (3 
hours a day) and the branch surgery open for a total of 18 hours a week.   He 
reported that a petition to keep the doctor’s surgery in Underwood Road open had 
been drawn up and which had to date attracted 250 signatures.  Councillor Bedwell 
expressed disappointment that Mrs Nirgude, the Underwood Road Practice 
Manager, had not been invited to attend this meeting.  

 
Councillor Bedwell described the high levels of deprivation within the area including 
the 20% of Ford’s Farm Primary School children having Special Educational Needs 
(SEN) and the proximity of the Older Peoples residential home at David Smith 
Court.   
 
Councillor Bedwell described the potential access difficulties for patients if they 
attended the Calcot practice at Royal Avenue due to the uphill gradient.  He felt this 
would be particularly difficult for mothers with prams and those without cars.  He 
equally added that there was no bus service to this practice.  He explained that the 
Calcot Surgery at Royal Avenue was also a branch surgery with only one doctor 
and in a similar position to Underwood Road.  Equally, Councillor Bedwell also 
described his experience of delays to get a doctor’s appointment at the Theale 
Medical Centre.   
 
Councillor Bedwell argued that the new Bellwood development of 60-65 housing 
units would increase the population living within the Underwood Road area and 
provide an increased requirement for GP services in this location.   

Page 7



 SPECIAL HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 9th SEPTEMBER 2010 - MINUTES

 DRAFT 
 

Councillor Bedwell stated that high numbers (one third of all patients in this area) 
were using the Calcot (Royal Avenue) branch and that registering additional 
patients could lead to greater delays receiving a doctor’s appointment.  He 
suggested that the Underwood Road surgery should be used as a third satellite 
service for the Theale branch.   

 
 Mrs MacKenzie described how the PCT had explored all options but that the 

contract for Underwood Road was held by Mrs Nirgude and it was not possible to 
pass this on to other GP surgery without undergoing strict rules of procurement and 
competition.  

 
 Mrs MacKenzie also added that of the 500 patients registered at the Underwood 

Road branch surgery 400 of these were aged 20-70 years and many would be able-
bodied.  It was also reported that the majority of patients drove to their 
appointments at the Underwood Road branch surgery.    

 
 Mrs Beverley Searle (Director for Partnerships and Commissioning) described the 

targeted pieces of work which had been done within the Underwood Road area to 
reduce health inequalities.  She described the weight loss services and targeted 
interventions such as the ‘Healthchecks’.  She described the efforts made to 
improve public health and how the Council in future was due to have a greater 
responsibility for public health under the recent White Paper proposals.    

 
 The Chairman of the Committee described the need to balance the consideration of 

the residents with the issues in terms of cost and clinical care.  
 

Councillor Julian Swift-Hook (Vice-Chairman) described how in areas of deprivation 
high quality health care services were essential and that this supported the 
argument for multiple GPs operating from a single surgery.  Equally the figures had 
shown that even if patient numbers at the Underwood Road branch had increased 
by 25% that the cost was still almost ten times more expensive than the cheaper 
alternative.  Councillor Swift-Hook argued money would be better spent providing 
quality outcomes in other surgeries within this locality.  He described how doctor’s 
appointments were usually available if the patient showed flexibility in relation to 
which doctor was seen.   
 
Councillor Swift-Hook highlighted the statistics presented by the PCT which 
reflected patients concern that they were waiting too long for an appointment more 
often at the Abbey Medical Centre than either Circuit Lane or Theale Medical 
practices.  He also described the higher risk of a single GP led practice and the 
disruption to services that would result, for example, if this GP should resign.  He 
summarised that in his opinion the best outcome was not to replace the Underwood 
Road surgery but to reallocate funding to the other neighbouring surgeries.  

 
  RESOLVED that:   
 

(1).    The Committee supports the NHS Berkshire West’s proposal to close 
the Underwood Road GP branch surgery based on the evidence 
presented and that the cost savings realised should be reinvested into 
surgeries with multiple GP teams within this geographical area.    

Page 8



 SPECIAL HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE – 9th SEPTEMBER 2010 - MINUTES

 DRAFT 
 

The proposal and recommendation was voted on and carried with a majority 
with the exception of Councillor Adrian Edwards who abstained from voting.  

 

 

15. CHAIRMAN’S UPDATE. 
The Chairman briefed the Committee on the new White Paper “Equity & Excellence: 
Liberating the NHS”.  He highlighted the changes in terms of Public Boards, 
scrutiny of clinical outcomes and empowering GPs in their greater commissioning 
role. He explained the timetable of establishing Independent Commissioning Boards 
by 2012 as well as the transferring of public health functions to Local Authorities.  

He also explained to the Committee the high volume of NHS consultations on 
service changes he was receiving as Chairman of the Select Committee.  Members 
expressed an interest in receiving copies of the information in order to determine 
what items should be added to the work programme.  Changes to Children’s Heart 
Surgery and Berkshire Healthcare Trust reconfigurations were mentioned as 
potential items for future scrutiny.   

 RESOLVED that the update be noted and that Members receive copies of all 
consultations on future service reconfigurations.    

(The meeting commenced at 6.30pm and closed at 7.25pm) 

 

CHAIRMAN …………………………………………… 
 

Date of Signature: …………………………………………… 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

Title of Report: 
Scrutiny of Deprivation and Family 
Poverty in West Berkshire 

Report to be 
considered by: 

Healthier Select Committee 

Date of Meeting: 12 October 2010  

Forward Plan Ref:       
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To receive a briefing from Julia Waldman (WBC 
Service Manager) on the Family Poverty Strategy for 
West Berkshire and to consider what scrutiny is 
required by this Committee.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To consider the briefing and determine the scope of 
scrutiny of this issue.  

 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

The issue of deprivation and family poverty is a priority for 
the Committee as listed within the Select Committee's 
agreed work programme. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

      
 

Key background 
documentation: 

      

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Gordon Lundie - Tel (01488) 73350 
E-mail Address: glundie@westberks.gov.uk 
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Julia Waldman 
Job Title: Service Manager, Parenting Support and Integrated Working 
Tel. No.: 01635 519810 
E-mail Address: jwaldman@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 5.

Page 11



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

Executive Summary 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The report provides an overview of the Child Poverty Act 2010, its requirements 
and the local response to meeting the duties outlined in the Act.  This report gives 
an overview of risk factors related to child poverty and provides a local snapshot of 
deprivation that co-exists within an affluent District.   

2. Proposals 

2.1 This paper starts the discussion of the issue of deprivation and family poverty using 
data extrapolated from the tools available.   

2.2 Child poverty needs assessment process will also be explained in order to allow 
Healthier Select Committee Members to understand how to engage with the 
process without duplicating the work which is underway.  

3. Conclusions 

3.1 Members are asked to give consideration to the facts presented in the briefing 
paper which will be supported by an officer presentation on the night.  This will help 
determine what issues should be scrutinised by the Healthier Select Committee. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

Executive Report 
 
 
1. Introduction to the Child Poverty Act 2010 

1.1 The government extended its commitment to ending child poverty through the 
provision of the Child Poverty Act 2010. The Coalition Government has confirmed 
its commitment to eradicating child poverty. The Act sets out our statutory duties to: 

Ø Cooperate: to put in place arrangements to work with partner authorities 
named in the Act. These partner authorities are expected to cooperate with 
the local authority in these arrangements; 

Ø Conduct a local child poverty needs assessment: to understand the 
characteristics of poor families in their area, and the key drivers of poverty 
that must be addressed; and 

Ø Develop and deliver a strategy: to create a joint local strategy for reducing 
child poverty, which must set out the contribution that each partner authority 
will make and must address the issues raised in the needs assessment. 

1.2 There is a need for the involvement of a wide range of partners and the Local 
Strategic Partnership. Named partners include: 

Ø Any district council which is not a responsible local authority; 

Ø A police authority;  

Ø A chief officer of police; 

Ø An Integrated Transport Authority for an integrated transport area in 
England; 

Ø A Strategic Health Authority; 

Ø A Primary Care Trust; 

Ø A youth offending team established under section 39 of the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 

1.3 The Act uses four measures of poverty to establish targets to be met by 2020: 

Ø Relative poverty – to reduce the proportion of children who live in relative low 
income (in families with income below 60 per cent of the median) to less 
than ten per cent; 

Ø Combined low income and material deprivation – to reduce the proportion of 
children who live in material deprivation and have a low income to less than 
5 per cent; 

Ø Persistent Poverty – to reduce the proportion of children that experience long 
periods of relative poverty, with the specific target to be set at a later date 
and; 

Ø Absolute poverty – to reduce the proportion of children who live in absolute 
low income to less than 5 per cent  

(DCSF, Draft Statutory Guidance, 2010) 

 

Page 13



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

1.4 The Act promotes four foundation stones for action: 

Ø Place 

Ø Improving Life chances 

Ø Parental employment and skills 

Ø Financial support 

 

1.5 These are expanded in the next diagram (see Figure 1 below):  

 

Figure 1: Key aspects of the work to do on meeting the requirements of the Act 

Eradicate child poverty by 2020 and beyond

Meet the 2020 
Income targets

Minimise socio-economic 
disadvantage for children

Key Objectives:

Core Aim:

Child’s   
environment    
supports 
them to
thrive

Poverty in 
childhood 
does not 
translate into 
poor outcomes

More 
parents are 
in work that 
pays

Parental 
employment

Skills

Education & 
Childcare

Health

Family support

Housing 
Neighbourhoods

Financial Support

Financial support 
is responsive 
to families’
situations

 

1.6 Locally the child poverty strategy is being developed through the Prevention and 
Early Intervention Steering Group, a sub-group of the West Berkshire Children and 
Young People’s Trust with time-limited co-opted membership to include a broader 
range of partners.  

2. Our children at risk 

2.1 The following children are at greatest risk of being poor: 

Ø Children of lone-parent families 

Ø Children in large families (more than three children) 

Ø Children growing up in households where there is no-one in full-time 
employment 

Ø Children from families of some minority ethnic groups 

Ø Children in households with a disabled child or adult 

 

Page 14



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

2.2 Growing up in poverty is associated with poor outcomes whereby poorer children 
are: 

Ø More likely to be born early and have a lower birth weight 

Ø Fifteen times more likely to die in a fire at home 

Ø Five times more likely to die in an accident 

Ø Three times more likely to be hit by a car 

Ø Ten times more likely to become a teenage mother 

Ø More likely to have higher levels of obesity 

Ø Less likely to stay on at school 

Ø More likely to have fewer qualifications especially children looked after by 
Local Authorities 

(Tackling Child Poverty, End Child Poverty Network Cymru and Children in Wales, 
2006:6) 

2.3 These factors show a clear link between being poor in childhood and health risks in 
the short term. The evidence for predictive long term health implications is also 
strong, for example related to:  

Ø Cardio-vascular disease 

Ø Impaired Respiratory function 

Ø Certain forms of cancer  

Ø Presence of limiting lifelong illness 

Ø Adult mental ill health 

2.4 Ill health may be compounded by multiple-risk factors being present, for example 
poverty, obesity and poor housing conditions. (Source: Child Poverty and Adult 
Health, End Child Poverty, 2008). 

3. West Berkshire deprivation snapshot 

3.1 To give an indication of the levels of deprivation within West Berkshire evidence the 
District Profile ‘People and Place’ has shown that: 

Ø West Berkshire is considered the 24th least deprived district in England.  

Ø The only domain within the Indices of Multiple Deprivation which is relatively 
weak is ‘barriers to housing and access to services’.  

Ø Geographical differences in deprivation exist within and across wards - Areas 
ranked as being more deprived overall largely clustered around Newbury with 
other areas in Lambourn, Thatcham North and Calcot. 

Ø The Nightingales estate in Greenham is ranked as the most deprived area in 
West Berkshire. In relation to the rest of England, this area is ranked 8,187 out 
of 32,482 areas across England.  

Ø Child Well Being Index (2009) shows 10 Super Output Areas (SOAs) that are 
overall ranked below the 50th percentile nationally and West Berkshire as 34 
out of 354 ranked authorities.  

Page 15



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

3.2 Using the Income Deprivation Affecting Children Index Combined Score (2007) 
West Berkshire scored 8.19, compared to 19.3 for Reading and 46.1 for Hackney.  
West Berkshire District was ranked 4th out of 142 authorities in England on this 
measure according to Centre for Excellence and Outcomes (C4EO) figures.   

4. Tools to develop a more detailed needs assessment related to deprivation, 
health inequalities and family and community poverty 

4.1 A number of methodologies, tools and activities have been developed to support a 
needs assessment that enables us to scrutinise our data more closely from both a 
place-based (at different levels from Authority to Lower Layer Super Output Area) 
and people-based perspective. Both are important to build a sufficient picture of the 
prevalence of deprivation and its causes as well as informing solutions, however 
processing of and understanding the data through a multi-layered approach can be 
complex. 

4.2 The Government Office for the South East at its final meeting of the Regional Child 
Poverty Network on October 8th will be presenting the Child Poverty Unit’s new 
Needs Assessment Tool. The Child Poverty Unit’s basket of indicators for 
understanding the impact of child poverty provides useful ways of clustering data 
(see Figure 2 below). 

4.3 Action with Communities in Rural England’s (ACRE) “Evidencing Rural Need Tool” 
is another tool developed with the Oxford Consultants for Social Inclusion (OCSI) 
and which has recently been promoted by the Community Council for Berkshire.  

4.4 The Joint Strategic Needs Assessment as the Committee has identified, provides 
insight into data on health inequalities.  

4.5 The Centre for Excellence and Outcomes (C4EO) has an interactive data tool that 
provides maps and area profiles.   We have accessed free support from a Sector 
Specialist from C4EO to support our child poverty needs assessment activity.  The 
first draft is being presented at the next West Berkshire Steering Group meeting on 
6th October. 

 

Page 16



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

 

Figure 2: Child Poverty Unit Basket of Indicators 
 

‘Ending child poverty  everybody’s business’

What is in the basket of indicators?

Crime, 
drug & 
alcohol 
use.

Job 
availability

Teenage 
pregnancyFinancial 

Inclusion

Access to 
services and 
facilities

Health

Childcare
TransportAdult Skills

Child 
Poverty

Financial 
Support
(tax credits, 
benefits & 
child 

maintenance)

Costs
(eg. housing, 
utilities)

Education

Children’s 
outcomes

Factors that directly influence families’abilities to enter and 
sustain well paid employment in the short and longer term. 

Factors that indirectly influence families’abilities to enter and sustain well paid employment 
and escape poverty now and in the future

Relationship 
breakdown

Parental 
employment 
& earnings

Factors that directly influence families’
resources and incomes today

The child poverty pyramid represents our understanding of the factors that 
impact on Child Poverty.

 

5. Recommendations 

5.1 It is RECOMMENDED that Members receive the briefing and consider the scope of 
future scrutiny activity on this topic.   

  

 

 

 

Page 17



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

 

Appendices 

 

None 

 

 
Consultees 
 

 A rolling series of engagement activities is in progress. 

Workshop at the annual Local Strategic Partnership conference 

A Stakeholder Consultation event was held in July to which 
approx 30 people attended from a range of partner agencies 

Parent consultation to inform a Parent Participation Framework 
has included a focus on deprivation, including through the 
approaches used (e.g. walkabouts with Community Wardens). 

Consultation with West Berkshire’s Youth Cabinet and joining up 
with Children and Young People Plan consultation activity. 

  

  
 
 

Page 18



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

Title of Report: 

Care for the Future: A developing vision 
of healthcare for Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire.  

Report to be 
considered by: 

Healthier Select Committee 

Date of Meeting: 12 October 2010  

Forward Plan Ref:       
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To receive a briefing from Beverley Searle (Director of 
Partnerships and Joint Commissioning – NHS 
Berkshire West) on the future impact of the Care for 
the Future proposals in West Berkshire.  
 

Recommended Action: 
 

To consider the briefing and consider what future 
action is required.  

 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 
 

To consider what impact the service reconfigurations will 
have on West Berkshire residents.  
 

Other options considered: 
 

      
 

Key background 
documentation: 

      

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Joe Mooney – Tel: 0118 941 2649 
E-mail Address: jmooney@westberks.gov.uk 
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Beverley Searle 
Job Title: Director of Partnerships and Joint Commissioning – NHS 

Berkshire West 
Tel. No.: 0118 9822 840 
E-mail Address: Bev.searle@berkshire.nhs.uk 
 

Agenda Item 6.

Page 19



DRAFT DOCUMENT 

West Berkshire Council Healthier Select Committee 12 October 2010 

Executive Summary 
 
 
1. Introduction  

1.1 Over the past year, NHS organisations in Buckinghamshire and Berkshire have 
been working together to develop a shared vision of how high quality healthcare 
can be provided to our population in future. I enclose a report we have published 
recently which sets out our vision and invites you to respond.  The closing date for 
views and comments is 31 October and you will find details of how you can respond 
on the back of the document.   

 
2. Proposals 

2.1    A growing and ageing population, increasing demand for health services, and the 
opportunities of new medical advances mean that the NHS throughout the country 
has to think differently if it is to continue improving services and meeting the needs 
of local people within the funding available. In Buckinghamshire and Berkshire, we 
believe that we can create modern and high quality health services closer to 
patients’ homes, meaning that fewer people will need to spend time in hospital.  As 
part of the project, hospitals in the two counties are also working together to ensure 
that local people have fair access to high quality hospital treatment when they need 
it. 

2.2    The emerging plans, which have been developed with input from clinicians 
including GPs and hospital consultants, focus on ensuring that everyone in 
Berkshire and Buckinghamshire gets the very best care no matter where they live or 
which services they use. 

 
2.3 Copies of the attached vision document are being distributed widely across the 

NHS Berkshire West patch to all key stakeholders and local groups. The PCT held 
a very successful Health Network event in Newbury on 15th September where Care 
for the Future was discussed. Further events are planned for the coming months. 

 
3. Recommendations 

3.1 To consider the briefing and consider what future action is required.  

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Care for the Future: A developing vision of healthcare for Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire.   

Page 20



A developing vision of future healthcare  
for Berkshire and Buckinghamshire

Page 21



Stoke Mandeville

Wycombe

HillingdonWexham Park

Heatherwood

Royal Berkshire

West Berkshire

Buckingham

Florence Nightingale House

Amersham

Chalfont and 
Gerrards Cross

Marlow

Townlands,
Henley

St Marks, 
Maidenhead

Upton, Slough

Kind Edward VII, 
Windsor

Wokingham 
Hospital

Dellwood / 
Duchess of Kent / 
Prospect Park

West Berkshire
Community Hospital

Thame

Berkshire West

Berkshire East

Buckinghamshire

Buckingham

Aylesbury

Amersham

Beaconsfield

Slough

Windsor

Maidenhead

High Wycombe

BracknellWokingham

Newbury

Reading

Acute trust

Community hospital

Primary road

PCT boundary

Motorway

ACUTE TRUSTS IN THAMES VALLEY 

CONTENTS

Introduction 3 
Summary 4 
Our changing NHS 6
The challenges 8
Working together to improve services 10

Developing a vision of future healthcare 11
Emerging findings 13
What it will mean for patients 15
Building on the best  16
Glossary 19

Page 22



3

This document sets out how we plan to improve the NHS for  
the 1.4 million people living in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire.

INTRODUCTION

These plans are being developed by GPs, 
consultants, nurses, midwives and other 
healthcare professionals, patients and the 
public and our partners in local authorities  
and social services.

The NHS in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire is 
bringing people together to shape these plans, 
understand what matters most to people and 
agree what works best so that, together, we 
can make the best decisions about how and 
where care is provided in the future.

Each NHS organisation in Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire already has its own plans 
for continuing to improve services, addressing 
local issues, and rising to the challenges that 
the NHS faces. Some of these plans are at the 
early stages; others are already being discussed 
with local people, staff and partners.

For example, in Buckinghamshire, we are 
already looking at how best to provide urgent 
care through our ImPACT project and through 

this have already set up a GP lead health 
centre in Wycombe Hospital, and extended 
our GP out of hours service. In Berkshire East, 
following on from the Right Care, Right Place 
consultation, the PCT set up an urgent care 
centre in Maidenhead, a walk-in centre in 
Slough and is developing an urgent care centre 
at Wexham Park hospital, due to open later 
this year, to improve access to health services. 
And in Berkshire West, projects have been 
developed to shift care out of the acute sector 
and to manage proactively long term conditions 
to avoid unnecessary emergency admissions.

However, by working together with a shared 
vision through Care for the Future, we will 
be able to ensure that all our plans bring the 
greatest improvements and benefits for local 
people and patients. We will be able to find 
shared ways to meet rising demands, reduce 
variations between services and get the 
greatest benefit from new medical advances.

Page 23



4

Local health professionals and NHS organisations have  
joined forces to improve the NHS for the 1.4 million people 
living in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire.

WHY CHANGE?

The NHS is busier than ever before, treating 
more patients more quickly and to higher 
standards. Much has been done to develop 
high quality, community-based services so 
patients receive care closer to home.

As a health system we are used to making  
the best use of our resources but in the future 
we need to ensure we make even better use 
of what is available to us.

The NHS needs to adapt to meet the way 
society and technology are changing.  
Keeping things the same as they are now  
is not an option:

• Advances in medicine mean that many 
tests, treatments and procedures could be 
delivered more conveniently for patients 
outside of hospital

SUMMARY 

• People have told us they would like to 
receive even more care and have a wider 
range of services available closer to home

• The population is growing and people are 
living longer. Age-related long-term illnesses 
such as diabetes and high blood pressure 
are increasing the demand for healthcare 
services

• Unhealthy lifestyles, high levels of obesity, 
excess alcohol consumption and smoking  
all put the health service under even  
greater pressure

• The demand for services is steadily increasing 
at a time when funding is affected by the 
economic downturn.

Page 24



5

We want to hear the views of as many people 
as possible to understand what matters most 
to you so that together we can make the 
best decisions about how and where care is 
provided in the future.

THE BENEFITS FOR PATIENTS

Patients will see real benefits. Everyone can be 
confident that they are enjoying the best health 
and receiving the highest standards of care,  
no matter where they live or which services 
they chose to use. Care will be provided in 
much more convenient ways and there will be 
better co-ordination between different services.  

NEXT STEPS

This report contains our preliminary thoughts 
and ideas. These have been developed by 
medical directors, GPs, consultants, nurses and 
midwives, patient and public representatives 
and other health professionals such as 
pharmacists, dieticians and physiotherapists 
from across our seven organisations. Before we 
develop these further we want to share them 
with you and invite your feedback. 

In the coming months we will be developing 
our proposals in greater detail and 
holding public discussions in Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire. 

YOUR FEEDBACK

Until then, if you wish to comment on our ideas 
and emerging vision, we would very much like 
to hear from you. You can contact us at:

Care for the Future, 
57 - 59 Bath Road 
Reading 
Berkshire  RG30 2BA

Telephone: 0118 982 2789 
Email: careforthefuture@nhs.net

WORKING TOGETHER TO DEVELOP A 
VISION OF HEALTHCARE FOR THE FUTURE

By working together with a shared vision 
through Care for the Future, we will be able  
to bring the greatest improvements and 
benefits for local people and patients. In 
particular, we can both improve services and 
significantly reduce costs by working together 
to make sure we get the right ‘pathways’ of 
care in place across and between our services 
for individual patients. 

Together we have four clear aims:

• To develop a shared vision of the best 
possible healthcare for the local population

• To improve people’s quality of life and 
life expectancy, within the resources 
available to us

• To focus on preventing ill health as well 
as providing treatment 

• To manage our financial resources more 
effectively so that we can reinvest in further 
improvements for patients.

As we work on this over the coming months 
we want you to help us shape our ideas and 
plans. No decisions have been made yet.  

Page 25



6

The NHS has made significant improvements in recent years. 
Patients who used to wait over a year for treatment are now 
seen within a few weeks. Patients are able to have a greater 
say over when and where they are cared for. It is easier to see 
a GP at more convenient times. And our hospitals are cleaner 
and offer patients greater privacy than before. 

But the world doesn’t stand still, and neither 
can the NHS. We know we need to do even 
better. Across our local area there are some 
excellent services. But we want everyone to 
enjoy the very best health and have access to 
the highest quality services regardless of where 
they live or the care they need.

GETTING THE RIGHT CARE

Traditionally, people often think of healthcare 
as hospital services. Yet only a small proportion 
of what the NHS does every day takes place in 
hospitals. The vast majority of people’s contact 
with the NHS is with their GP, practice nurse or 
community service.  

OUR CHANGING NHS

The diagram below shows that most people 
can maintain their health through self care, 
with occasional advice and support from their 
GP, nurse, pharmacist, dentist or optician.

However, some people require more 
continuous medical help. For example, a 
patient who needs to control their diabetes 
with the support of their GP or specialist nurse.

And then there are a relatively smaller 
proportion of patients who need greater 
health and social care support. This might 
include regular hospital admissions or 
continuing care services such as patients on 
dialysis or with more serious heart disease.

Self care eg: healthy eating, regular
exercise, breast feeding

eg: GPs, dentists, 
opticians, pharmacy services

CO
ST O

F HEALTH CARE & TREATM
ENTRED

U
CIN

G
 N

U
M

BER O
F P

ATIE
N

TS

eg: specialist 
nursing teams,
disease management

eg:
outpatient
clinics

Specialist
hospital sevices

eg: cancer treatment

General
hospital
services

Local health
Services

Community
Services

GOOD HEALTH

PA
T
IE

N
T
 C

A
R

E
 P

A
T
H

W
A

Y

Page 26



7

MORE SERVICES IN THE COMMUNITY

In recent years, the way people receive their 
healthcare has increasingly been through 
services provided at GP practices and within 
the local community. Tests, scans and simple 
procedures that used to require a hospital 
visit or overnight stay can now be done more 
safely, conveniently and cost-effectively at  
GP surgeries, in clinics in the community, or in 
a patient’s own home.

In the future we will see further development 
of more convenient and effective local services. 
To do this we will need more clinical staff 
caring for people in their own homes.

MORE SPECIALIST HOSPITAL SERVICES

As more of what used to happen in hospitals 
takes place in the community and in people’s 
homes, hospital services, and the healthcare 
professionals providing them, are becoming 
more specialised. Advances in medicine and 
medical technology mean that new and 
innovative treatments are available. But all the 
evidence shows that patients get better results 
if they are treated by staff with specialist 
knowledge in specialist facilities. This means 
that in the future there will be a greater 
concentration of specialist care in fewer sites.

USING RESOURCES MORE WISELY

The way health services have been organised 
and delivered in the past isn’t always 
appropriate now, and there are ways we  
can become more efficient.

For example, we know patients sometimes 
spend too long in hospital because the 
discharge system is not as efficient as it could 
be. We also know that people do not always 
use the right health services in the right way 
– around a third of people using our local 
A&E departments could have been treated 
elsewhere and, nationally, a fifth of people 
seeing a GP could have treated themselves. 
And we could free up clinical staff to spend 
more time with patients by giving them new 
technology to help with administration. 

Page 27



8

We want to continue improving the NHS for patients  
across Berkshire and Buckinghamshire. But we have to  
do that in the context of increasing demand for services,  
the changing needs of our local people, and the constraints  
on the resources and finances available to us.

A GROWING AND AGEING POPULATION

The populations of Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire are growing. People in our 
area tend to be healthier and so live longer than 
average when compared with the rest of the 
country. This is good news, but it does mean 
that as we get older we start to suffer from 
more long-term conditions, such as dementia 
and heart disease. Local health services will need 
to grow and adapt to these changing needs.

THE CHALLENGES

UNHEALTHY LIFESTYLES

Obesity, smoking and alcohol consumption are 
major public health issues. It is estimated that 
60% of the UK population could be obese by 
2050. Although our population is generally a 
healthy one, among some groups of people, 
these issues are major causes of concern. 
Unhealthly lifestyles lead to an increase in 
long-term illnesses such as diabetes, heart 
disease and high blood pressure.

Page 28



9

KEEPING UP WITH MEDICAL ADVANCES

New drugs and treatments mean we can 
provide better patient care but sometimes at  
a much higher cost to the NHS. There are finite 
resources available within the health system 
and not all the drugs and treatments work 
for everybody, so we have to make careful 
decisions about how to get the best value for 
money to achieve the best possible outcomes 
for all our patients.

VARIATIONS BETWEEN SERVICES

The NHS performs well overall in Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire and there are many excellent 
services. However, there are variations in the 
quality, ease and speed of access, and the patient 
outcomes between some services. Our local 
people should expect to enjoy the very best 
health and highest quality services regardless of 
where they live or the care they need.

DOING MORE WITHIN  
FUNDING CONSTRAINTS

Public services are receiving less funding as we 
try to reduce the national debt. Although the 
national NHS budget is being ‘ring-fenced’ 

to protect it, it will not grow as it has in the 
past. Meanwhile, the cost of health services 
will continue to rise and the demands 
placed on services will also increase as our 
population grows and ages. 

Therefore, our planning assumption is that we 
do not expect any increases in NHS funding in 
Berkshire and Buckinghamshire in the coming 
years. We’ve estimated that, unless we take 
action now, the health system in Berkshire 
and Buckinghamshire could face a financial 
shortfall of up to £400 million by 2013/14.

Addressing this financial shortfall will be a 
challenge, but we have identified ways in 
which we can do it. 

Reducing management costs, the 
renegotiation of contacts, and changes in 
the national NHS payment system which will 
encourage all providers to be more efficient, 
should save over £250m annually. 

And, by comparing how we deliver our 
services for different conditions and types of 
care against best practice, we believe we can 
achieve further savings of over £200m every 
year by providing the right services, in the right 
way, in the right place and at the right time.

1.7 

2.1 

2013/14 2012/13 

2.4 

2011/12 2010/11 2009/10 

R
eg

io
n

al
 N

H
S 

sp
en

d
 (

£b
n

)

1.9 

2.0 

2.2 

2.3 

1.8 

 

£280m £160m £400m £45m 

Expected rise in NHS 
spend if we do not 
make any changes

No increase expected in 
real-terms NHS funding

Likely funding gap if we
do not make changes

Page 29



10

Each NHS organisation in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire 
already has its own plans for continuing to improve services, 
addressing local issues, and rising to the challenges that  
the NHS faces. Some of these plans are at the early stages;  
others are already being discussed with local people, staff 
and stakeholders.

But by working together with a shared vision 
through Care for the Future, we will be 
able to ensure that all our plans bring the 
greatest improvements and benefits for local 
people and patients. We will be able to find 
shared ways to meet rising demands, reduce 
variations between services, and get the 
greatest benefit from new medical advances.

In particular, we can both improve services 
for patients and significantly reduce costs by 
working together to make sure we get the 
right ‘pathways’ of care in place across and 
between our services for individual patients. 
This will deliver some of the most significant 
improvements for patients and enable us to 
address the financial shortfall that we will face 
if we don’t take action now.

Working together also means we can  
ensure that:

• Changes made in one area do not have 
a negative impact on another area

• We can share our learning and 
opportunities to make improvements

• We share our resources, using them 
more efficiently.

WORKING TOGETHER  
TO IMPROVE SERVICES

WHO IS INVOLVED?

Care for the Future involves GPs and the 
primary care trusts, acute hospitals and 
providers of community health services in 
Berkshire and Buckinghamshire 

We are being supported by NHS South  
Central Strategic Health Authority and 
working closely with South Central Ambulance 
Service NHS Trust.

OUR AIMS

Together we have four clear aims:

• To develop a shared vision of the best 
possible healthcare for the local population

• To improve people’s quality of life and 
life expectancy, within the resources 
available to us

• To focus on preventing ill health as well 
as providing treatment 

• To manage our financial resources more 
effectively so that we can reinvest in further 
improvements for patients.

Page 30



11

We are proud of the improvements the NHS has made  
in recent years, but we know that patients expect more  
and we want to do better.

DEVELOPING A VISION  
OF FUTURE HEALTHCARE

OUR PRINCIPLES

Our work to develop our vision is based on  
a shared set of underlying principles. We will:

• Seek to reduce inequalities in health and 
improve patient outcomes

• Promote and support self care and good 
health wherever possible

• Actively support vulnerable patients 
and individuals at risk of becoming ill

• Work with patients, carers, GPs and staff 
in the redesign of services

• Treat patients in their local community 
where practical and effective

• Recognise that while some core services 
should be provided from every hospital, 
some specialist services are best provided 
from fewer sites to enable the best possible 
care and safe treatment

• Ensure that appropriate quality and 
standards of care are maintained and 
continually improved

• Support the personalisation of care and 
enable patients to exercise greater choice

• Use clinical best practice and evidence as a 
benchmark in making decisions about plans 
for future healthcare.

We want to build on the improvements  
we have already made to create an NHS  
in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire that provides 
all patients with access to the right care, in  
the right place and at the time it is needed. 
We want to:

• Put patients at the heart of all we do, giving 
them more choice and control

• Ensure that all services are focused on 
delivering the very best outcomes for patients

• Continue developing more convenient 
community-based services so that hospital 
staff can concentrate on providing high 
quality, safe, expert, specialist care

• Ensure we use our resources as efficiently 
as possible so that we can reinvest more in 
further improving services.

To do this we are developing a vision for 
the future of healthcare in Berkshire and 
Buckinghamshire. We are working with 
doctors, nurses and others who provide care, 
patients, carers, the public and our partners  
to agree how we want care to be provided in 
the future.

Page 31



12

HOW WE ARE DEVELOPING OUR VISION

Any changes need to be directed by the 
doctors, nurses and others who provide our 
healthcare services and fully involve patients, 
carers and the public. 

In the first phase of this work we set up  
four Care for the Future working groups. 
These were led by medical directors and 
included GPs, consultants, nurses and 
midwives, social care staff and managers, 
patient and public representatives and other 
health professionals such as pharmacists, 
dieticians and physiotherapists from across  
our seven organisations. 

Each group was given the task of looking at  
a particular type of care:

• Planned care: care that is pre-arranged 
such as scheduled hospital operations or 
outpatient appointments

• Urgent care: emergency services, including 
people going to A&E or being admitted to 
hospital in an emergency

• Long-term conditions: chronic illnesses 
such as diabetes, heart disease or asthma

• Paediatrics: children’s services, including 
maternity and neonatal services.

This phase of work also included research and 
careful analysis of best practice in healthcare 
in this country and abroad. By doing this we 
could identify areas where we could make 
improvements and ensure that any ideas 
could be tested against what has already 
worked well elsewhere.

These groups went through a number of 
steps to help them clarify and challenge their 
thinking about health and health services – 
from health prevention to treatment (both out 
of and in hospital) through to rehabilitation. 
They were asked to focus on opportunities 
to improve the quality of primary, community 
and acute (hospital) care and to take account 
of the following:

• Current and future healthcare needs of the 
local population

• UK and international healthcare best practice 

• Increasing focus on prevention as well 
as treatment

• Future restrictions on funding.

The groups came up with a number of 
preliminary findings which are the first step to 
developing clearer proposals for improving the 
quality of patient care, increasing the services 
provided to patients in the community and 
making the most efficient use of our valuable 
resources. These findings are outlined in the 
next section.

NEXT STEPS IN DEVELOPING OUR VISION

These working group ideas are at a very early 
stage. More discussion is needed to assess 
whether they will work in practice and, if so, 
how we will implement them. This will be led 
by the doctors and nurses who are providing 
the services now, and who will be providing 
them in the future.

In the coming months we will be discussing 
this report in detail with our own employees, 
with doctors, nurses and GPs and with other 
NHS organisations. We will also be asking local 
councils, patients groups and the public for 
their early views on these findings.

When we have developed more detailed plans, 
we will begin consultations with the public so 
that everyone has an opportunity to see what 
we are proposing and have their say.

Our aim is to start implementing agreed 
changes by 2011 so that the people of 
Berkshire and Buckinghamshire will be able to 
enjoy high-quality, modern and reliable health 
services in the future.

In the meantime, we’d like to hear your views 
and comments. You can get in touch with us 
at the contact details in the Summary of this 
document on page 5.

Page 32



13

HEALTHCARE OUT OF HOSPITAL  
AND CLOSER TO PEOPLE’S HOMES 

In recent years, a number of new initiatives 
have been developed at GP level and within 
the community, including certain services  
that would have been located in a hospital.  
For example:

• Supporting and managing the conditions 
of patients with constant and recurring  
long term conditions such as asthma  
and diabetes

• Carrying out diagnostic and investigative 
procedures and minor surgery 

• Developments in providing healthcare 
for older people in their homes rather  
than in hospital.

Despite this progress, to support an ageing 
population and meet long term care needs, 
we must develop considerably more services 
outside hospital settings in local communities.

The Care for the Future clinical working 
groups came up with a number of emerging 
findings and guiding principles around how 
patients could be helped to better look after 
themselves and how more effective services 
could be provided out of hospital. 

These included:

• Strengthening primary care and providing 
care closer to patients’ homes, for example 
by giving GPs access to a range of diagnostic 
tests directly, before referring patients to 
hospital specialists

• Multidisciplinary teams with a range of 
skills to support and help GPs who have 
patients with long term conditions, so GPs 
are more able to treat those patients with 
more complex needs

• Encouraging patients to take more 
responsibility for managing their own care, 
for example by giving patients information 
on their condition and access to support 
networks and making better use of 
technology to help patients manage their 
conditions themselves

• Providing outpatient appointments, 
diagnostics and treatment locally and 
performing minor operations outside 
hospitals

• Developing community nursing teams with 
12 hours a day seven days a week access to 
support children with long term conditions

• More local intermediate care services 
within the community to bring care closer 
to those discharged from hospital but still 
needing support before they are able to live 
independently at home

• Health advice, support and information 
easily available to all via a single point of 
access which could also book appointments.

EMERGING FINDINGS

Page 33



14

DEVELOPING KEY SERVICES  
AT LOCAL HOSPITALS

Our vision for helping people manage 
their conditions more effectively at home, 
supported by a comprehensive range of 
community based services, support and help, 
means we can focus on providing high quality 
specialist care at our hospitals.

Local hospitals have an important role to 
play in delivering modern healthcare and 
will continue to do so. Given the challenges 
described earlier, we need to look at the best 
way to deliver hospital services and how they 
can complement care closer to home.  
We need to make sure that the right services 
are provided in the right hospitals so everyone 
has access to the highest quality care. 

The Care for the Future clinical working groups 
came up with a number of emerging findings 
and guiding principles around how hospital 
services could be provided. These included:

• Some conditions requiring highly specialised 
care are best treated in specialist centres. 
This means that a few patients in a few 
specialties will not be treated in local 
hospitals in the future, and their care will  
be provided at specialist centres

• We will work with the ambulance service to 
ensure that patients are taken directly to the 
hospital that can best deal with their needs, 
and to ensure that patients are returned to 
their local hospital after acute care just as 
soon as it is safe to do so

• Separate pathways are needed to deal with 
complex cases or an emergency and those 
that can be treated as day cases without  
an overnight stay 

• The increase in the number of doctors 
required to provide specialist care around 
the clock, whilst meeting the Working Time 
Directive, means that acute hospital services 
need to be provided on a larger scale at 
fewer sites

• To make sure specialist clinicians remain well 
skilled and to ensure high quality care, the 
range of services offered will vary across 
different hospitals 

• If services are centralised, significant changes 
to pre-hospital care are required so patients 
are adequately assessed and transported to 
appropriate locations

• To enable specialist centres to develop, day 
surgery should be the norm for most types 
of treatment, with admission to hospital 
reserved for specialist or emergency cases

• When patients are admitted, they should 
be given the date on which they are due to 
be discharged, to help them and the teams 
who will be caring for them to plan ahead

• To support this type of healthcare 
arrangement, networks of specialists  
will be needed to work across different 
hospital sites. 

Page 34



15

Patients will see real benefits. Everyone can be confident that they 
are enjoying the best health and receiving the highest standards 
of care, no matter where they live or which services they chose 
to use. Care will be provided in much more convenient ways and 
there will better co-ordination between different services.

MORE CARE, CLOSER TO HOME

As well as being able to have more tests and 
simple procedures, like mole removal, at 
your GP’s surgery, some hospital consultants 
will also be able to see and treat you there if 
you like, making it easier to access hospital 
services in your community. District nurses and 
hospital services will link in better with your 
GP, meaning you won’t have to give the same 
information over and over again or wait so  
long for referrals to be made. There will also  
be more community support available to you  
in the evenings and at weekends.

HOSPITAL SERVICES TAILORED AROUND YOU

If you do need to go to hospital for an 
operation, it is likely that any tests, scans or 
assessments will have already been carried  
out at your GP practice or community clinic. 
Medical advances, such as keyhole surgery, 
are making operations quicker and safer and 
mean that patients are back on their feet much 
sooner. More operations will be carried out as 
day surgery, whenever doctors think it is safe 
to do so. This means that you are less likely to 
need to stay overnight in hospital. Community 
nurses will visit you at home to provide follow 
up care, such as changing dressings.

THE VERY BEST SPECIALIST CARE  
FOR THOSE WHO NEED IT

Patients with urgent specialist care needs, for 
example patients suffering from stroke or heart 
attack, will be seen by doctors and nurses with 
the highest levels of expertise. These staff will 

be concentrated in fewer – but more specialist 
– centres of expertise. These hospitals can 
have specialist consultants available around 
the clock. Evidence shows that these produce 
better outcomes for patients with specialist 
needs than smaller hospitals. 

MORE INTEGRATED SERVICES

If you have a complex or long term condition 
you will be supported by a ‘multidisciplinary’ 
team. These are groups of healthcare 
professionals who work together to provide all 
the different types of care that someone needs 
in a joined up way. For example, someone 
with diabetes could need the support of 
a specialist nurse, district nurse, dietician, 
podiatrist and eye specialist. Rather than 
seeing these people individually, they would 
work together to support you, ensuring that 
the advice and services they provide are joined 
up. There will also be a better join up with 
social services. If you are admitted to hospital, 
social services will immediately be involved in 
making sure everything is set up and ready to 
give you the support and any equipment you 
need at home when you are discharged.

MORE INFORMATION

You will be given more information about 
your condition and treatment, giving you 
more control over your care and enabling 
you to better manage your own health 
wherever possible. People will have access to 
more advice and support, including 24 hour 
helplines to help manage existing conditions 
and to stay healthy.

WHAT IT WILL MEAN FOR PATIENTS

Page 35



16

There are already many examples of best practice around  
our region that we can learn from. Often simple ideas greatly 
improve patient care and save money.

COMMUNITY MATRONS KEEP  
PATIENTS OUT OF HOSPITAL

Since April 2009, a team of dedicated 
community matrons and case managers in 
NHS Berkshire West has helped over 400 
people receive healthcare at home rather than 
spend time in hospital. They help patients, 
mainly over-65s, to manage multiple long-term 
health conditions such as respiratory problems, 
diabetes, neurological and heart conditions. 

Each community matron has a caseload of 
around 50 patients at one time who have 
been identified as being at risk from frequent 
admission to hospital. They work with the 
patients, GPs, district nurses and other health 
and social care workers to identify the patient’s 
needs and ensure that they receive the right 
healthcare, reducing the need for unplanned 
hospital admissions. If a patient is admitted to 
hospital, they work with hospital staff so the 
patient can return home as quickly as possible.

BETTER SUBSTANCE MISUSE  
SERVICES IN THE COMMUNITY

A new community-based alcohol and 
substance misuse service has been running 
in NHS Berkshire East since January 2010, 
reducing the number of emergency  
hospital admissions. 

Patients now have a choice of detox services 
in hospital or the community. Counselling and 
drop-in clinics are available in the community 
for patients throughout their treatment 
journey, reducing the risk of them continuing 
or returning to alcohol or drugs. Key workers 
support GPs to better care for patients with 
alcohol or substance misuse problems from 
their own surgeries.

PROMOTING HEALTHY HEARTS

NHS Berkshire East’s Healthy Hearts team 
achieved national recognition after screening 
more than 700 people for heart problems. 
Their aim is to reach 20% of people who  
are most at risk of heart problems but do not 
have an existing diagnosis. 

By catching problems early, people can be 
offered treatment before their condition 
worsens, maintaining their quality of their  
life and reducing the likelihood of an 
emergency hospital admission. GPs and 
pharmacists are now being trained to carry  
out more heart checks, so that even more 
people can be screened earlier.

BUILDING ON THE BEST

Page 36



17

Community matron, Chris Finegan, added: 
“Telehealth enables us to intervene earlier 
when a COPD patient’s symptoms worsen, and 
earlier treatment means a better outcome for 
the patient. It improves their quality of life.”

MAKING MORE TIME FOR  
PATIENT CARE ON WARDS

The Productive Ward programme has been 
introduced across community hospitals in NHS 
Berkshire West to help staff spend more time 
on direct patient care. Staff have been able to 
analyse how time is used on and around the 
wards. For example, simply storing items in 
the best place can save hours of nursing time 
otherwise spent on fetching and returning 
them. In addition to helping nurses and 
therapists spend more time on patient care,  
it also improves safety and efficiency, boosting 
the aims of delivering safe, high quality care  
to patients.

TELEHEALTH KEEPS PEOPLE  
INDEPENDENT IN BUCKINGHAMSHIRE

Sixty Buckinghamshire patients with conditions 
such as diabetes, chronic lung disease and 
coronary heart disease are benefitting from a 
Telehealth system. 

The system takes their pulse, oxygen levels, 
blood pressure and weight measurements at 
regular intervals and sends them to a local 
community matron or specialist nurse to 
monitor remotely. Previously they would have 
to make frequent hospital trips to have their 
condition managed.

Margaret Robson from Aylesbury, who lives 
with Coronary Obstructive Pulmonary Disorder 
(COPD), said: “The monitor is very reassuring 
and I wouldn’t be without it now. Knowing 
there is somebody on hand all the time has 
put me completely at rest.”

Page 37



18

SAFE, HEALTHY STARTS FOR  
CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE

The Family Nurse Partnership in Slough 
provides young, first-time mothers with 
additional visits and support before and after 
the birth of their child. Studies have shown 
that this project will improve overall health 
outcomes for children and reduce obesity as 
they grow up. 

The Little Acorn Children’s Centre at  
St Mark’s Hospital was highlighted as an  
example of good practice for successful joint 
working between health, social care and 
education. Speech and language therapy  
and breastfeeding support were identified  
as strengths. 

OXYGEN THERAPY AT HOME

Patients with lung problems in NHS 
Buckinghamshire are increasingly having 
oxygen therapy at home rather than in 
hospital with the aim of improving their  
quality of life, giving them greater choice 
and control over the management of their 
condition and reducing hospital admissions.

Betty Wigg from Aylesbury said: “Whenever  
I suffer from shortage of breath, I go onto the 
oxygen machine based in my home. I prefer 
care at home. I can get on with my day-to-day 
life, and I have the freedom to do what I want.  
There’s no need to go into hospital.”

Lesley Harridge, Community Matron, said: 
“As well as receiving oxygen at home, 
senior clinical staff see patients as often as is 
necessary. This may be once or twice a month, 
or every day if they are acutely unwell to 
ensure that they are making a good recovery.”

NEW WALK-IN CENTRE REDUCING  
A&E ATTENDANCE

A new walk-in centre at Upton Hospital in 
Slough is reducing the number of people who 
visit A&E unnecessarily. Open 8am–8pm every 
day, patients can drop in to see a doctor or 
nurse for fast, effective and convenient help 
for a wide range of minor illnesses and injuries 
including infections, cuts and burns. About a 
quarter of people attending A&E could have 
been treated more appropriately elsewhere. 
The walk-in centre is helping to bring that 
figure down. 

SUPPORTING CARERS TO CARE

In NHS Berkshire East, voluntary organisations  
have been commissioned to provide respite 
care for young carers and people with mental 
illness or dementia. Recognising the important 
role that carers play, the aim is to support 
carers in their caring role and also to support 
them to have a life of their own. Activities 
included training, practical help, transport, 
short breaks or group activities and the carers 
have welcomed the initiative.

Page 38



19

We have tried to make sure that we have not used 
any jargon in this document. However, you may come 
across some words that you are not familiar with, and 
may hear some of the following used in discussions 
about the vision and our plans.

Acute:
Used to describe a disorder or symptom that comes on 
suddenly and needs urgent treatment. It is not necessarily 
severe and is often of short duration. Acute is also used  
to describe hospitals where treatment for such conditions  
is available.

Benchmarking:
Benchmarking is the process of comparing business 
processes and performance with the best in the industry or 
from other industries to help identify where improvements 
in quality and cost can be made.

Clinical best practice:
The technique, method or process that healthcare experts 
believe, based on evidence, is the most effective for any 
particular condition or situation. 

Clinicians:
A professional directly providing healthcare services.

Commissioners:
A team of people responsible for identifying what 
healthcare services local people want and need and for 
commissioning (which means arranging and buying) these 
services on their behalf from providers. The term is currently 
most often used to refer to primary care trusts (PCTs).

Community health services:
Care provided outside hospital by nurses, midwives, 
therapists and other professionals.

Day surgery:
A surgical procedure that does not involve an overnight  
stay in hospital.

Diagnostics:
Tests and scans, such as X-rays, blood tests and MRI scans  
and other procedures to help identify the cause or extent  
of a problem.

GPs (General Practitioners):
Doctors who work from a local surgery or health centre 
providing medical advice and treatment to patients who  
have registered on their list.

Health inequalities:
The gap between the health of different parts of our 
population because of where they live or their background.

Life expectancy:
The average number of years an individual could be  
expected to live.

Long-term conditions:
Long-lasting illnesses such as diabetes, heart disease  
and asthma.

Multidisciplinary team:
A group of health and care professionals who provide 
different services but work together to provide 
complementary services for patients. 

Paediatrics:
The branch of medicine concerned with the treatment  
of infants and children.

Pathways:
The patient pathway is the route followed by a patient 
through and out of the various NHS and social care services 
that they need.

Planned care: 
Care that is pre-arranged, such as scheduled hospital 
operations or outpatient appointments.

Practice nurse:
A nurse working in a GP surgery.

Primary care trust (PCT):
Responsible for identifying what healthcare services local 
people want and need and for commissioning (which  
means arranging and buying) these services on their behalf.
Often referred to, for example, as NHS Berkshire West.

Specialist nurse:
Experts in the diagnosis and treatment of certain types  
of conditions.

Stakeholders:
People, groups or organisations who can affect or be 
affected by an organisation’s actions or have an interest in 
its work. In the NHS, the term usually applies to the broad 
range of organisations and partners that work with the NHS 
and hold it to account, such as local councils, voluntary and 
community organisations, private providers, patient and  
carer representative groups, LINks, MPs, etc.

Urgent care:
Care services which people need to use unexpectedly. 
It includes A&E and 999 services, but can also include 
emergency appointments with GPs, visits to walk-in centres 
or minor injuries’ units.

Vulnerable patients:
Someone who may not be able to take care of themselves 
because of a mental health problem, a disability, because  
they are old and frail, or have some form of illness.

Working Time Directive:
A law that limits the number of hours someone can  
work. It has meant changes to the way hospitals are  
staffed overnight.

GLOSSARY

Page 39



This document is available in large print, Braille and on audio tape.  
If you would like this document in another language or format,  
please contact us:

By post: Care for the Future, 57 - 59 Bath Road, Reading, Berkshire  RG30 2BA
By telephone: 0118 982 2789
By email: careforthefuture@nhs.net

This document has been produced by the primary care trusts (PCTs), acute hospitals  
and providers of community health services in Berkshire and Buckinghamshire:

• Berkshire Healthcare NHS Foundation Trust 
• Buckinghamshire Hospitals NHS Trust 
• Heatherwood and Wexham Park Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
• NHS Berkshire East PCT 
• NHS Berkshire West PCT 
• NHS Buckinghamshire PCT 
• Royal Berkshire NHS Foundation Trust 

We are being supported by NHS South Central Strategic Health Authority and working  
closely with South Central Ambulance Service NHS Trust.

September 2010

Page 40



 

West Berkshire Council    Healthier Select Committee  12 October 2010  

Title of Report: 
Healthier Select Committee 
Work Programme Item 7  

Report to be 
considered by: 

Healthier Select Committee 

Date of Meeting: 12 October 2010   
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To receive, agree and prioritise the work programme 
of the Healthier Select Committee for the remainder of 
the 2010/11 Municipal Year.  

Recommended Action: 
 

To approve the work programme for the coming year.  
 

 
Healthier Select Committee Chairman 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Geoff Findlay – Tel (01635) 871992 
E-mail Address: gfindlay@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Jo Naylor  
Job Title: Principal Policy Officer  
Tel. No.: 01635 503019  
E-mail Address: jnaylor@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 7.

Page 41



 

West Berkshire Council    Healthier Select Committee  12 October 2010  

Supporting Information 
 
 
1. Introduction 

1.1 The latest version of the work programme is attached at Appendix A for the Select 
Committee’s approval.   

1.2 Members are asked to prioritise the work they wish to undertake first.  

 

Appendices 
 
Appendix A – Healthier Select Committee Work Programme 
 

Page 42



HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Reference 
(a) 

Subject/purpose 
(b) 

Methodology 
(c) 

Expected 
outcome 

(d) 

Review 
Body 
(e) 

Dates 
(f) 

Lead 
Officer(s)/ 
Service Area 

(g) 

Portfolio 
Holder(s) 

(h) 

Comments 
(h) 

 
 

OSMC/09/16 
Local Area Agreement Targets (LAA) 
Monitoring of progress of Health and Wellbeing 
LAA targets. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of, 
lead officers. 

Monitoring item HSC Start: 06/07/10 
End:  

Bev Searle - 
Director of 
Partnerships 
& Joint  
Commissionin
g - 0118  982 
2760 
NHS 
Berkshire 
West 

Councillor 
Pamela 
Bale 

Monitoring of LAA activity. 

OSMC/09/17 

Capacity of maternity services at the Royal 
Berkshire Foundation Hospital. 
Fact finding report to establish the current 
capacity to meet demand for services. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of, 
lead officers. 

Monitoring item HSC Start: TBC 
End:  

Chief 
Executive and 
Chairman of 
the Royal 
Berkshire 
Hospital. 
Royal 
Berkshire 
Hospital 
Foundation 
Trust 

Councillor 
Joe 
Mooney 

Investigation of the reported pressures 
on the maternity unit. 

OSMC/09/12 

Review of the Council's eligibility criteria for 
social care. 
To review the existing criteria for accessing 
social care in light of the findings of the National 
Care Enquiry. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of,  
lead officers. 

Investigate how 
the national 
changes will 
influence  access 
to local social care, 
and make 
recommendations. 

HSC Start: TBC 
End:  

Jan Evans - 
2736 
Community 
Services 

Councillor 
Joe 
Mooney 

Review of how national changes may 
need to influence local criteria for 
accessing social care. 

OSMC/10/86 

Investigation deprivation and child poverty in the 
ten most deprived wards in the District. 
To investigate what work is being done to tackle 
deprivation and how this can be applied to 
improve the quality of life across the District's 
most deprived wards. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of,  
lead officers. 

Investigate ways to 
improve outcomes, 
and make 
recommendations 
to partner 
agencies. 

HSC Start: 12/10/10 
End:  

Julia 
Waldman - 
Children & 
Young People 

Councillor 
Gordon 
Lundie 

 

P
age 43



HEALTHIER SELECT COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 
 

Reference 
(a) 

Subject/purpose 
(b) 

Methodology 
(c) 

Expected 
outcome 

(d) 

Review 
Body 
(e) 

Dates 
(f) 

Lead 
Officer(s)/ 
Service Area 

(g) 

Portfolio 
Holder(s) 

(h) 

Comments 
(h) 

 
 

OSMC/10/87 

Electronic booking system for consultant 
appointments at the Royal Berkshire Foundation 
Hospital 
To determine ways to rectify problems being 
experienced by patients using the electronic 
booking system. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of,  
lead officers. 

Investigate ways to 
improve the 
current system, 
and improve 
patient experience. 

HSC Start: TBC 
End:  

Chief 
Executive and 
Chairman of 
the Royal 
Berkshire 
Hospital. 
Royal 
Berkshire 
Hospital 
Foundation 
Trust 

Councillor 
Joe 
Mooney 

 

OSMC/10/89 

"Care for the Future" - service redesign 
proposals for urgent care needs, planned 
procedures, appointments, long-term conditions, 
end of life care, maternity and paediatrics. 
To determine the nature of the service redesign 
proposals and make representation to the NHS 
Berkshire West. 

In meeting review 
with information 
supplied by, and 
questioning of, 
lead officers. 

A review of 
proposals and 
formal submission 
to the NHS 
Berkshire West. 

HSC Start: 12/10/10 
End:  

Bev Searle - 
Director of 
Partnerships 
& Joint  
Commissionin
g - 0118  982 
2760 
NHS 
Berkshire 
West 

Councillor 
Joe 
Mooney 

 

 

P
age 44


	Agenda
	2. Minutes
	2010-09-09 Mins of Special HSC Mtg

	5. Scrutiny of Deprivation and Family Poverty in West Berkshire
	6. Care for the Future: A developing vision of healthcare for Berkshire and Buckinghamshire
	Item 6 - Appendix A Care for the Future vision document

	7. Work Programme
	2010-10-12 Work Programme (latest)


